
 

 
Date: 15 August 2019  

Clarification Note No. 3 to  

ITB No. SEC/14/2019 for the  

Provision of Cisco Products & Related Services 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Question 1: 

On the basis of the data contained in the bidding documents we request a more detailed information to be able to 

make a proper estimate.  

 

For example, Art. 3 under Table 2 – Price Schedule: Cisco Catalyst switch 3850 24 PoE IP Base port, p/n: WS-

C3850-24P-S.  

Please specify the following: 

1) Should the switch have an uplink module and if so, which one? 

2) What PoE power budget is expected and should the switch be equipped with two or one power supply? Is 

the POWER STACK function to be included or not? 

3) Will the switches be packed? 

 

Answer 1: 

1) If an uplink module is required, it will be ordered as a separate item and installed at the final destination. 

2) Power budget for 24 port switches: 715 WAC. Power budget for 48 port switches: 1100 WAC. 

3) Switches must be delivered in original Cisco packaging; they will not be repacked at the OSCE.  

 

For similar references, the OSCE requests a specific device/part number which is part of the GPL and should be 

answered by a one liner (a ‘one figure’) – see below Table 1 (excerpt from Cisco’s GPL). Obviously, many Cisco 

devices can be equipped with additional options and features. If any should be offered, they are listed 

specifically. Otherwise, the Bidders should offer the price for the specified part number, as listed below: 

 

Table 1: 

 

Product Product Description Service Category Price in USD 

WS-C3850-24P-S Cisco Catalyst 3850 24 Port PoE IP Base C 
Ref. Table 2 – Price 

Schedule 

 

The only item of the Bidding Documents where additional specification is a requirement is Art. 13 under Table 2 

– Price Schedule: UCS-E180D-M3/K9. For this the options the specifications should be: 

 

EM3-MEM-8G 8 GB 1200MHz VLP RDIMM/PC4-2400 1R for UCS-E M3 

E100N-SSD-100G 100, mSATA SSD for NCE NIM 

 


